| PeA000 (LeUsY

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ pexur [ warr [J mai

».. (Businesg*Entity Name)

‘ (l-Document Number)

Certified Copies _ .. Coertificates of Status

Special Insttuctions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

A

MLRRGLA AR

500159162295




-
!
L

<Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 2:05 PM
To: 'jaherz@atlanticbb.net'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject:. RE: Change of Address

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer., Kurt
Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and gquality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state. fl us/index.aspx?
email=corphelpa@dos.state.fl.us

From: jahertz®atlanticbb.net [mailto:jahertz@atlanticbb.net]

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 1:58 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

Please change the address for my PA, as I have moved to a new location
Doc#: P05000160484

Jeffrey A. Hertz, MD. P.A.

3850 Hollywood Blvd, Suite 302

Hollywood, FL 33021

Tel: 954-989-5533
Fax: 954-989-5677

Thank your for your assistance

Jeffrey Hertz



